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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "jokeefe@qgov.nu.ca"

Cc: Erik Skiby (eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.or

Subject: 120910 1BR-CLY---- Application Acknowledgemtn Remediate Old Town Site Clyde-OMLE
Date: Monday, September 10, 2012 1:53:00 PM

Importance: High

Our office acknowledges receipt, on August 30, 2012 of the above application. There is one
document on the CD that | am not able to open (file damaged) and this is the one identified as
environscreen_clyderemed fnl_20120807_app_h1_phaselllesa. Could you please provide us with
another copy (electronic) that we can open. Once this is received the application will be reviewed
for completeness. You will be notified if further information is required, prior to our 30 day
review.

As well as the above there is a requirement for GN to provide a letter authorizing Stantec to work
on their behalf. There were 2 money orders received with the application. Both will be returned
as GN are not required to pay fees. These were submitted by Stantec and will be returned to them.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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